Kirsty McCreath

From: John McHardy

Sent: 29 April 2011 15:39

To: Tim Stott

Cc: Paul Brown - Housing & Property Service

Subject: IMF LDF

Hi Tim, very much a draft list for catching up on next week.

Location

INVERNESS

Land to West of Carnac Crescent

Land between Bridge View Drive and Kessock Road

Land to South West of Fairfield Road

Land to South East of Golfview Road/Mile end Place

Land to East of Charleston View

Burnett Road (West of MS Society)

Daviot Drive

Jolly Drover (former pub), Kintail Crescent

Raigmore, North of Community Centre

St Valery Avenue (already zoned)

DINGWALL

Gallowhill (was school site)

Neil Gunn Road, North of Childrens Home

Macrae Grove (South of house 22)

OTHER

Alness, Blackmuir Farm

28/07/2011

Current use

None

None
Former
nursery
None

None

None

Open Space
Pub

Open Space

None

None

None

None

None

Possible use

Housing

Housing

Housing

Housing

Housing

Housing

Housing

Housing

Housing

Housing

Housing

Housing

Housing

Housing
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Tain, Arthurville

Tain, Former Sawmill

Tain, Craighill (consent granted)

Dornoch, Bishopfield

Maryburgh (primary school)

Avoch, West of Rosehaugh Crescent

Evanton, Teandallon

Newhall, former school playground

Fodderty, former school playground

Mounthigh, (HHA land had consent)

Killen, Anderson Drive

Cromarty, White Dykes (was planned for industrial)

Balintore, South West of football field

Nigg, South of Cameron Place

Inver, South of Ross Place

Evanton, North of Skiach Services

Contin, North of 76 Torview

John

John McHardy

Housing Development Manager

Highland Council Housing & Property Services H Q
Glenurquhart Road

INVERNESS

IV3 5NX

01463 702858

28/07/2011

None

None

Open space

None

School

None

Grazing

None

None

None

None

None

Grazing

Grazing

Grazing

Grazing

None
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Housing?
Housing
Health/Care
Home
Housing
Housing?
Housing
Housing
Housing
Housing
Housing
Housing
Housing
Housing
Housing
Housing

Commercial

Housing



